COMMITTEE MINUTES for HUMAN RESOURCES

Date: March 14, 2012 **Place:** Room 22

Convened: 3/14/2012 Recessed: Reconvened: Adjourned: 3/14/2012

1:05 PM 2:30 PM

Present: Senators Ragan-CH, Wilhelm-VC, Seymour-RM, Bacon, Boettger, Bolkcom, Dotzler, Hatch,

Jochum, Johnson, Mathis, Quirmbach, Whitver

Absent: None

Excused: None

Committee Chair Ragan called meeting to order at 1:33 pm Attendance was taken.

Senator Johnson moved to approve previous meeting minutes, minutes approved unanimously.

Each party caucused for 30 minutes.

Chair Ragan turned the chair over to Senator Wilhelm. Chair Wilhelm recognized Senator Ragan for introduction of HF 2306. Senator Ragan introduced HF 2306. Following discussion Senator Ragan requested a short form vote on the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill and passed unanimously. The bill moved to the calendar as a committee bill. Chair Wilhelm turned the chair back to Senator Ragan.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Dotzler for introduction of HF 2226. Senator Dotzler introduced HF 2226 and distributed amendment .4746 and recommended passage on the amendment. A short form vote was taken on the amendment, passed unanimously. Senator Dotzler requested a short form vote on the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill, passed unanimously. The bill passed, as amended, and moved to the calendar under Rule 40 as a committee bill.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Bolkcom for introduction of HF 2305. Senator Bolkcom introduced HF 2305 and distributed amendment .5050. Senator Jochum introduced the amendment and recommended passage on the amendment. A short form vote was taken on the amendment, passed unanimously. Senator Bolkcom requested a short form vote on the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill, passed unanimously. The bill passed, as amended, and moved to the calendar under Rule 40 as a committee bill.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Jochum for introduction of HF 2387. Senator Jochum introduced HF 2387. Senator Johnson asked the committee to unanimously approve Department of Aging Director, Donna Harvey, to join the discussion. The committee approved Director Harvey and continued the discussion on HF 2387. Following discussion, Senator Jochum requested a short form vote on the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill and passed unanimously. The bill moved to the calendar as a committee bill.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Bolkcom for introduction of HF 2368. Senator Bolkcom introduced HF 2368. Following discussion Senator Bolkcom requested a short form vote on the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill and passed unanimously. The bill moved to the calendar as a committee bill.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Dotzler for introduction of HF 2345. Senator Dotzler introduced HF 2345. Following discussion Senator Dotzler requested a short form vote on the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill and passed unanimously. The bill moved to the calendar as a committee bill.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Hatch for introduction of HF 2388. Senator Hatch introduced HF 2388. Following discussion Senator Hatch requested a short form vote on the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill and passed unanimously. The bill moved to the calendar as a committee bill.

Senator	Johnson	${\tt moved}$	to	adjourn	at	2:30.
	1.5					_
Senator An	nanda Ragar	1				
Morgan Mi	iller, Commi	ittee Secr	etary	/		_